Lesson 14 (2)

Relative and Participle Clauses

In a defining relative clause, we can leave out object pronouns:  who(m), which, where and that. 

e.g.
The job that he got wasn't very interesting.


The job he got wasn't very interesting.

e.g.
A woman who(m) my sister knows has just walked past.


A woman my sister knows has just walked past.

N.B.
If you leave out where, you have to add a preposition:
e.g.
The building where I used to work had 24 floors.


The building I used to work in had 24 floors.

Participle Clauses

Participle clauses are reduced/shortened relative clauses and they can be used if the noun or pronoun is the subject of the clause. 

Present participle (-ing) reducing a relative clause:

e.g.
Do you know that man who is standing near the door?


Do you know that man standing near the door?

e.g.
All that rubbish that is floating in the sea is a real danger to health.


All that rubbish floating in the sea is a real danger to health.

Past participle (-ed) reducing a relative clause: 

e.g.
The man who was bitten by my neighbour's dog was her husband's boss.

The man bitten by my neighbour's dog was her husband's boss.

e.g.
The book that was published last week was written for his children.


The book published last week was written for his children.

N.B.1
Sometimes, we can't use a present participle (-ing) 


clause
· When there is a noun between the relative pronoun and the verb in the defining relative clause:

e.g.
The man who Tim is meeting for lunch is from Taiwan.

(not … the man Tim meeting …)

N.B.2
Sometimes, we can't use a past participle (-ed) or 


being + past participle clause

· When there is a noun between the relative pronoun and the verb in the defining relative clause:

e.g.
The speed at which decisions are made in the company 

is worrying.  (not The speed at which decisions 



made …)

e.g.
The issue that club members are being asked to vote 


on at tonight's meeting is that of a fee increase … (not 


The issue being asked to vote on …)

Leaving out relative pronouns
Is the relative pronoun the subject or object in these clauses?

1. That's the man who lives next door.

2. Our doctor is a person whom I really respect.

3. He had a simple idea which changed the world.

4. I've lost that nice ring which Bill gave me.

5. It's a book that everybody talks about and nobody reads.

6. Once there were three rabbits that lived near a river.

7. That's the man who I wanted to see.

8. An orphan is a child who hasn't got any parents.

9. He keeps telling you things which you already know.

10. They never thanked me for the money that I sent them.

Answers:

1.
That's the man who lives next door.  (S)

2.
Our doctor is a person whom I really respect.  (O)

3.
He had a simple idea which changed the world.  (S)

4.
I've lost that nice ring which Bill gave me.  (O)

5.
It's a book that everybody talks about and nobody reads. (O)

6.
Once there were three rabbits that lived near a river.  (S)

7.
That's the man who I wanted to see.  (O)

8.
An orphan is a child who hasn't got any parents.  (S)

9.
He keeps telling you things which you already know.  (O)

10.
They never thanked me for the money that I sent them.  (O)

The object pronouns in the sentences can therefore, be left out. 

